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Beckley House 

Reisterstown, Maryland 

Private Access 

8/78 

Originally dating f:rom the late eighteenth century,202 MAIN STREET is one of 

the oldest structures in Reisterstown am also one of the most visible, being 

very close to the street whel."'e it makes a sharp double turn a:round this 

structure. Remaining portions of original wl:k indicate substance and 

sophistication. The original shed fo:rm of the west (kitchen) wing is typical 

of the region. The south addition extended the original fo::ca, but with 

traditional, contemporary detailing. Its separate entrance indicates a separate 

function. The small south wing p:roba.bly housed an early trade shop related to the larger 

adjacent structure. 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

The Beckley House is of brick, 2-~ stories high in the main block, with 
a small one-story extension on the south end and a two-story west wing 
parallel to Cockeys Mill Road. The main block is 5 bays wide and only one 
dormer survives. 

The main block was apparently built in two stages; a three-bay hous~~· 
came first, followed by a two-bay house immediately to the south. There 
are two distinct styles present. 

The first-story bays on the roadside have passed through a history 
of changes to adapt the building to various business uses. At present 
there is a formal door with small window lights set in the center bay. 
The southernmost bay contains another door, now without a formal frame. 
The center entrance is flanked by pairs of windows in white wooden frames. 
Window lights in these flanking windows are large sheets of glass, four 
per window. Second-story windows are possibly originals, double-hung 
sash types with 6-on 6 lights. 

The best Georgian features of the house are the covered end-chimneys. 
At the south end of the main block is an inside chimney with three flues 
sheltered by brick arches. At the north end there is a double inside 
end-chimney, with two tlues in each part, also topped by brick arches. 
On the south end, two small 4-on4 sash wimdows flank the single chimney 
at attic level. 

On the north, the double chimneys flank a single attic window of the 
same type. The north end w~ll of the main block contains but three bays, 
and provides only three windows and two doors--oce which is the entrance to 
the Ski Shop. 

The roof is ribbed sheet-metal, and the end rafters are flush with 
the brick wall. On the main facade, a box cornice and frieze extends 
accross three bays--the store section. The two-bay segment has a corbelle.d 
brick cornice. 

The one-story southern extension has a center chimney with a bricked 
arch. The facade here is four bays--all openings boarded up--two windows 
and two wide doors. Its dimensions match the smith's shop of 1798 in 
length along Main Street but not in depth. 

The back building is flush with the north wall of the main block and 
is two bays long, two stories high, sheltered by a sheet-metal roof. The 
rear end wall has but one window, that in the second story. A square 
chimney rises from the northwest corner. This rear portion, 15 by 26 -7/12 
feet comes fairly close to the 29 x 14 foot brick dwelling portion found 
on the 1798 tax list. 

The Beckley House is a fairly plain form of Georgian or Federal 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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(local history) 

The brick house numbered 202 on the west side of Main Street in 
REejaterstown and located just south of Cockeys Mill Road and just east of 
the first settlers' cemetery looks a bit like one of the many roadside 
inns that dotted the old Turnpike. However, at least a portion of it 
was built as a dwelling by John Reister, Sr. in 1779 and its only use 
as a place of public accomodation occurred in the 20th Century when it 
served as an ice cream parlor. Other enterprises had been carried on in 
outbuildings on this property, and it along with 143 Main Street, might 
well be designated as shrines of small business, were such distinctions 
awarded for premises where commerce was in progress from Revolutionary 
times through the present. 

John Reister (1715-1804) was virtually founder of the town that now 
bears his name, although two towns once could be identified in this string­
like village, with all the settlement north of Heister's holdings being 
known as Washington and presided over by a rival pioneer, Daniel Bower. 
Red.ilters had immigrated to Baltimore County from Germany in 1757. He is 
recorded to have been granted an ordinary (tavern keeper's) license in 
1762. The Reister Tavern continued for decades; raw material for sale 
was pr•oduced on the east side of the main road in a still owned by 
John Reister, Jr. Several historians have identified the numerous 
roadside inns, stock yeards, and taverns of the Resiterstown Turnpike. 

The house bears a datestone of 1779--possibly ~ post facto--and 
in 1786, John Reister conveyed the house to his son-in-law, John Beckley, 
a blacksmith. (1) The 1798 tax list showed Beckley with part of the tract 
"Reister's Desire" and the following structures: 

one brick dwelling house, two stories 29 by 14 feet 

one brick kitchen 15 by 15 

one brick smith's shop 24 by 18 

one brick milk house, one story 10 by 10 feet 

As related in the Reister genealogy, John Beckley was probably born 
in 1756 of German immigrant parents who lived at or near Manchester in 
pre~ent Carroll County, then within Pipe Creek Hundred of Baltimore County. 
Beckley was a trained smith and he took over the forge established prior to 
1775 by John Reister. Beckley and Mary (or Polly) Reister were married in 
1783. Other records show that John B2ckly was among those who registered 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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architecture, possibly modified by the taste of its German builders. The 
main changes over the years seem to have been alterations to put in a 
store front and the loss of old front porches and changes and reorganizations 
in the read--including the loss of a summer kitchen. The marble 1779 
date stone in the northeast corner (set in front wall) may have been added 
as an afterthought. 

John McGrain 

202 MAIN STREEI' is a two storey brick house of three sections. Closely oriented 
to the street and facing east, the northerly three bays are the original, together with 
the two bay two storey rear wing which exterds flush and continuous with the north em. 
With Flemish bom front, this section dates f:roa the late eighteenth century. Early in 
the 19th century, two bays were added to the south em of the original three, the 
co-on bond brickwork, brick cornice and narrow window fraaes, indicating the late 
date. Extending further to the south is a four-bay one storey brick wing, probably 
dating froa the first half of the nineteenth century. The interior of this structure 
was not accessible for inspection. 

A water table is soaewhat above the first floor line in original sections of the 
wall. Second storey windows of the original sections are 6/6, with wide fra.aes, probably 
original. Rubbed and gauged jack arches, one tall brick in height (three courses) are 
above. The principal entrance is in the southerly bay of this section, a wide opening 
containing a aodern glazed door. A aodern display win:low is north of the entrance. The 
brick walls north of this window, to the north of the aiddle second storey window, am 
exteming around the northeast corner, have been reconstructed of original brick in 

co-on bond, the result of a truck's colliding with this building in the aid-twentieth 
century. A pair of flush chimneys each with two arched flues rises above the north 
gable. The north wall of the rear wing is flush and continuous with the north wall 
of the main structure, indicating siaultaneous construction. A massive square chimney 
rises flush with the northwest corner of the rear wing. The wing now has a gabled roof 
but faint traces in the brickwork of the west gable indicate that the northerly eave 
was once the top of the taller wall umer a shed :roof. 

Another entrance is in the southerly bay of the early two-bay addition; two 6/6 
windows with narrow fra.aes are above in the second storey al'li a jack arch above a larger 
display window in the first storey indicates an earlier window matching its counter­
part above. A single dormer is in the roof near the south em an:l a single flush chi.Jl­
ney with three arched flues rises above the south gable. 

The outer bays of the one storey south wing contain win:lows, now baorded up. The 
two middle bays each contain a door1 that to the north being somewhat widers these 
openings are also boarded up. A. single flue brick chimney rises froa the aiddle of 
this wing. 

James Wollon, Jr 
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for military duty in 1794. (2) 

This, the first of two John Beckleys, died in 1806 at 50 years 9 months. 
Lillian Bayly Marks in her family genealogy reconstructs the dwelling from 
available inventories: 

h The Ekckky ho~se was simply though adequately furnished for the: times. On the: main floor, 
cakd by a sto'e (value S8.00), w.:re a -..alnut table and desk, another table.a candbtand. books, 15 

~~urs and a folding (drop-kaf ("']) ta bk. Dining appointments included two table clothes, plates, 
~j~~~- tea\\are, pewter ware •. decanters with tumblers ~~d a cu~ting (knife) box. In up,t:iirs 
. oms \\ert: chec,,ts, IWl• lool..tng glas,es. bedsteads, one -..1tn a sacking bottom. a smaller bechte:id 
;.an.!ert>.:d b d 1· • · f · · · . ' 

1 
· " mng consisting o. 4u.!:s and one fine and 10 coarse ~hects, two spinning wheds with 

•cc anJ a clothes bru:;h. Outhui!dings cont:iine<l John lkckkv's blacksmith tools and iron and 
~""fled g:ir<lening equipment. Livestock consi>tt:d of a cow and 'a sow with pigs. John Beckley u'ed 
'i'c•tJ..:(..,,, had a ra1or and owned a pair of knee: bucklc:s. •· . 

. (J) 

Among John Beckley's six children was John Beckley of John. This 
second John Beckley was also a smith and took over his father's shop at 
age 18; he prospered and acquired other acres in town. During the War of 
i812, he served as sergeant in Captain Jeremiah Ducker's Seventh Baltimore 
County Regiment of militia. On the death of his mother, Polly Reister, 
he was faced with bringing up his minor brothers end sisters. In 1819, 
he journeyed to Indiana to visit his kinsmen, the Wiests, and Mrs. Marks 
speculates that it was on this journey to the exotic West that Beckley 
acquired the seeds of the old Kentucky coffee trees that grew on the Main 
Street grounds. Beckley also subscribed to the building of Saint John's 
Episcopal Church in Worthington Valley and served on the board of the High 
German Lutheran Church in Reisterstown (1820, 1821). 

John Beckley married Urith Geary of Reisterstown in 1827 and bought out 
the interests of his broth•~s and sisters in the house at 202 Main Street. 
Mrs. Marks reports that he later enlarged the house. His first wife 
died in 1830 and he married Juliann Gore in 1832. The next year he gave up 
smithing and turned to farming. Jacob Reister took over the forge and 
operated until 1852, succeeded by a neighbor, James Warren.(4) 

Dr. Isaac Dickson recorded in 1869 that John Beckley had become blind 
but was otherwise healthy. He died at age 82 in 1871, and his personal 
inventory included a ten-plate stove, eight-day clock, 1 pair of stellyeards, 
2 small spinning wheels, 3 Venetian blinds, l old horse wagon, l old sleigh, 
l grindstone, l old wheat fan, plow gears, tent, and a cow. (5) 

His real estate included the half-acre lot in Reisterstown, with a two­
story brick house, dairy, cow house, and barn. The Rev. John P. Dean, 
an Episcopal minister and husband of Margaret Beckley, bought the house 
and lived there until his death in 1904. The court-appointed trustees 
advertised the house with a one-story barber shop and other necessary outbuildings 
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in the Democrat and Journal before a public sale held on August 19, 1905. 
A plat in Judicial liber WPC 204:3~9 shews the Dean lot ana the bed of the 
turnpike. Fanny S. Naylor was highest biader. Not long after, George 
F. Naylor advertised his ice cream parlor opposide the Central Hotel in 
the Maryland Monthly Magazine of July 1906. 

The 1918 tax ledger of District 4 (f.358) charged Naylor with a house 
32 by 42 feet with an extension of 26 by 26 feet-dimensions at variance 
with those of 1798. George Naylor died in 1929, and his daughter, Mrs. Christine 
N. Jones retained the house until three years ago. The ice cream business 
was continued by ~illiam Shaeffer for several decades using the Naylor 
brandname. Patrons were able to enjoy home-made ice cream at marble-topped 
tables while seated on twisted wire chairs. These fixtures -- no longer 
present--were the original equipment rather than a concessionto what in 
recent years has been called nostalgia. 

The exposed location at the bend in the road--some 6 inches from the 
right of way--has resulted in a number of accidents, and at least one 
fatality, wherein trucks have crashed into the buiiding or grazed the 
northeast corner. Recently, steel posts have been put up to slow down 
trucks that may go out of control in some future mishap. The main road 
had been passable to vehicles from about 1737, but when a turnpike was 
chartered by the General Assembly and a survey performed in 1787, the 
squeeze through this already established town was very tight ana the route 
which had been straight as an arrow out from Baltimore Town had to bend 
arounA existing structues such as Mediary's Yellow Tavern and the Reister 
buildings, and the string of houses belonging to Daniel Bower, and around 
other taverns near the junction with Westminster Road. 

The State guidebook issued by the Maryland Writers' Froject in 1940 
gave this site the title "Beckley's Blacksmith shop and the Polly Reister 
House''. (6) When an adjoining lot to the south was leased by H.H. Gore 
to Louis Stumpf in 1877, the recorded conveyance stipulated that "Stump 
will not set up a blacksmith shop''. ( 7) 

The house passed tc Greenspring Realty, Inc. in 1976 ana the deed 
contains a restriction the the house will not be demolished except under 
a formal order of condemnation. The owners intend to ~reserve the house. 
A ski shop was opened in the former ice cream parlor i; 1976 by Jerry Brown. 
The shop decor features exposed hand-hewn rafters on the first floow (the 
original timbers). 
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B.C. Deeds, JB 101, f. 404 (Towson). 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT ANO ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

The Beckley liouse is of brick, 2-1 stories hiL:h in the main block, with a 
small one-story extension on the south end and a two-story west wine parallel 
to Cockeys ~.:5.11 itoad. 'lhe r::ain block is 5 bays wide am only one dormer survives. 

'lhe main block was apparently built in two stages; a three-bay house came 
first, followed by a two-bay house innediately to the south. There are two 
distinct styles present. 

'Ihe first-story bays on the roadside have passed throueh a history of changes 
to ada?t the builninr to various business uses. At present there is a formal 
door ;·1ith sr:l.:111 windort lie:hts set in the center bay. The southernmost bay 
contains another door, now without a formal frame. The center entrance is flanked 
by pairs of windows in white wooden frac.ies. ,"iindow lizhts in these flanking 
windows are larce sheets of ~~lass, four per window. Secorrl-story windows are 
possibly orisinrtls, double-hung sash types with 6-on6 lights. 

1he best Georcian features of the house are the covered end-chimneys. At the 
south end of the main block is an inside chimney with three flues sheltered by 

-~rick arches. At the north end there is a double inside end-chimney, with 
,wo flues in each part, also topped by brick arches. On the south em, two small 
4-on4 sash windows flank the sin;::le chim...'1ey at attic level. 

On the north, the double chi:"!'lileys flank 'a sin.c;le attic windov1 of the sar:ie 
type. Tne north end wall of the m2in block cont8ins but three bays, arrl 
provides only three windows and two doors--one of which is the entrance to the 
Ski Shop. 

'Ihe roof is ribbed sheet-metal, and.the end rafters are flush with the brick 
wall. On the main facade, a box cornice and frieze extends across three bays--
t!'le store section. The two-bay se<_;rnent has a corbelled brick cornice. 

The 
facade 
doors. 
but not 

one-story southern extension has a center chimney with a bricked arch. The 
here is four bays--all openincs boarded up--two wirrlows and two wide 
Its dimensions match the smith's shop of 1798 in lencth along i:E.in Street 
in depth. 

Tne back building is flush with the north wall of the main block arrl is 
two bays lonr:, two stories high, sheltered by a sheet-metal roof. The rear 
end wall has but one wimow, that in the second story. A square chimney rises 
from the northwest corner. This rear portion, lS by 26-7/12 feet comes fairly 
close to the 29 x 14 foot brick dwelling portion found on the 1798 tax list. 

'Ihe 3eckley House is a fairly plain for!n of Georeian or Federal architecture, 
.--""ossibly modified by the taste of its Gernan builders. The main chanGes over 

he years seem to have been alter::tions to put in a store front am the loss 
of old front po~ches and chan~es and reorcanizations in the rear--including 
the loss of a. su:r.11".ler kitchen. The marble 1779 date stone in the northeast 
corner (set in front wall) may have been added as an afterthought. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 



UJ ,. 
' 

/7 

/zu~ - c51rvz:.y 
J 

Tc.v () :;a rJ 'r! ,.I' 

LO..-V-G-

UI 77-/ ~,{>(3G" L..-L-Ef-' 

Br.: tC.~ CoR.11../lC~­
J r/f" u ,._r-T A- A..J' z::,, 

..i?.5-,~ 

---17,.. '3~·'-->~ 

~GJa - 2-ro~ y 
_·_ ) 

/7/RES- :72/9 V,J' 
L o...v-r;.. 

.CU/ TH ...dc1 (< C-dJ'?Al'dG-

/Cf A/!') R:-=,,ct-;(',' 

UJ/f TC~ T/J8Le= 
0 . ./ 

<..) rq /,A./G-

c 0 U,.(23 Ci- <:JG TCU~~ 

s /<5~IE..$' 

--- ----~--~ ---

q 
1:: 
'() 

0-' 
' 

'I 

l j 
J 
-... 

~ 

V) 
~ 

(>J ~ 
Q \; 

<J 
<) 

\:) g'~ 
0 .:t.. 
iS .'.. 
CD ~ 
'< ._£. 

:::i:: 
0 
~ 
to 
CD 

>-



E:j] SIGNIFICANCE 

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK ANO JUSTIFY BELOW 

_PREHISTORIC 

_1400-1499 

_1500-1599 

_1600-1699 

X- 1700-1 799 

*"1800-1899 

_1900-

-ARCHEOLOl.iY-PREHISTORIC 

_ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC 

-AGRICULTURE 

X_ARCHITECTURE 

_ART 

_COMMERCE 

_COMMUNICATIONS 

SPECIFIC DATES 1779 

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

_COMMUNITY PLANNING 

_CONSERVATION 

_ECONOMICS 

_EDUCATION 

_ENGINEERING 

_EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT 

X.JNOUSTRY 

_INVENTION 

_LANOSCAPE ARCHITECTURE 

_LAW 

_LITERATURE 

_MILITARY 

_MUSIC 

_PHILOSOPHY 

_POLITICS/GOVERNMENT 

BUILDER/ ARCHITECT 

_RELIGION 

_SCIENCE 

_SCULPTURE 

_SOCIAL/HUMANITARIAN 

_THEATER 

_TRANSPORTATION 

X-OTHER !SPECIFY) 

(local history) 

'ihe brick house numbered 202 on the VTest side of l~ain Street in Reisterstovm 
and located just south of Cocke:rs :u.11 ~oad and just east of the first settlers' 
ce:.1etery looks a ':::::. t like one of the narrr roadside inns_ that dotted the old 
Iurn!Jik~. iiowever, at least a portion of it was built as a dwellint: by John 
~eister, Sr. in 1779 and its only use as a place of public accor~1odation occurred 
in the 20th CcnturJ when ·it served as a:i ice cream :)arlor. Other enterprises 
had been carried on in outbuildincs on this property, and it along with 143 
:.'.ain Street, r:Ucht well be desic;nated as shrines of sr!lall business, wero such 
distinctions awarded for prer.iises ·where comnerce was in procress from Revolutionary 
ti~es throueh the prese~t. 

John Reister (1715-1G04) was virtually founder of the town that now bears his 
name, althouc;h two tcr.vns once could be identified in this strinc-like villaGe, 
with all the settle:ncnt north of iteister' s holdin.:;s being known as ~fashington am 
presided over by a rival pioneer, Daniel Jower. ::leister had im:aiv-ated to 
Balti::iore County from Germany in 1757. He is recorden to have been s-ranted an 
ordinarJ (tavern keeper's) license in 1762. 'Ihe Reister Tavern continued for 
decades; ra1·1 mterial for sale was produced on the east, side of the main road 
in a still a.-;:icd by John rteister, Jr.. Several historians have identified the 
nunerous roadside inns, stock yards, am taverns of the :.1.eisterstown Turnpike. 

The house bea~s a datestone of 1779--possibly ~ post facto--an:l in 1786, John 
Reister conveyed the house to his son-in-law, Jolin Beckley, a blacksr:iith. (1) 
The l798 tax list shcmed 3eckley with part o: the tract 11 :leister' s Desire" and 
t~e followint; struct:.ires: 

one brick dwelling house, two stories 29 by 14 feet 

one brick kitchen 15 by 15 

one brick smith's shop 24 by 18 

one brick milk house, one story 10 by 10 feet. 

As related in the Reister cenealoCY, John !3eckley was probably born in 1756 
of German immi;::rant parents who lived at or near l.~nchester in present Carroll 
County, then within Pipe Creek Hundred of Bal tir;iore County. Beckley was a 
trained smith and he took over the foree established prior to 1775 by John 
Reister. ~ckley a"1d :~rJ (or Polly) Reister were married in 1783. other 
records shrnv t'.'lat John Bockly was a:1an;i- those wno registered for military 
duty in l?Oli. (2) - "' 

CONTINUE bN SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 



CONTINUATION SHEET ITE!A 8. Page 1 

This, the first of two John Beckleys, died in 1806 at 50 years 9 months. 
Lillian Bayly L~rks in her f araily genealoi:;y reconstructs the dwellinr, from 
available inventories: 

fhe lkckley house was simply though adequately furnished for the times. On the main floor, 
heated by a sto,·c (value SS.00), were a walnut table and desk, another table.a candlestand, books, 15 
th.ur, and a folding (drop-kaf [?D table. Dining appointments included two table clothe:;, plates, 
•hh<s. teaware, pewter ware, decanters "'ith tumblers and a cutting (knife) box. In upstairs 
hcJrnoms were chests, two looking glasses, bedsteads, one with a sacking boll om. a smaller bedstead, 
~nJert>cd. b<dding consisting of quills and one fine and 10 coarse sheets, two spinning wheels with 
reel 3 nd a clothes brush. Outbuildings contained John Beckley's blacksmith tools and iron and 
.ln"rteJ gard<ning equipment. Livestock consisted of a cow and a sow "'ith pigs. John Beckley u'ed 
•rc.:t~.:ks. had a ra10r and owned a pair of knee buckles 

(3) 

Among John Beckley' s six children was John 3eckley of John. This secorxi John 
Beckley was also a s~ith and took over his father's shop at a8e 18; he prospered 
and acquired other acres in town. During the Viar of 1812, he served as sergeant 
in Captain Jeremia'-1 Ducker's Seventh :ialtir:iore County ?.eGiment of militia. On 
the death of his mother, Polly Reister, he was faced with bringi!li'; up his minor 
brothers and sisters. In 1819, he journeyed to Indiana to visit his kinsmen, the 
Wiests, and !.!rs. ~.:arks speculates th2t it. was on this journey to the exotic ·,1es;t 
that 3eckley acquired the seeds of the old Xentucky coffee trees that crew on the 
:·fain Street grounds. '.3eckley also subscribed to the building of Saint John's 
Episcopal Cht:rch in ·;iorthinr,ton Valley and served on the board of the High 
Gernan Lutheran Church in ;{eisterstown (1820, 1S21). 

John Beckley mnrried Urith Geary of ::.eisterstown in 1827 and bou13ht out the 
interests of his brothers and sisters in the house at 202 :(ain Street. l'.rs. :Aarks 
reports that he later enlar[ed the house. His first wife died in 1830 and he married 
Juliann Gore in 1332. The next year he gave up smithing and turned to farwing. 
Jacob Reister took over the force and operated until 1852, succeeded by a neiehbor, 
Ja:nes 'l:arren. (4) 

Dr. Isaac Dickson recorded in 1869 that John Beckley had become blirrl but was 
otherwise healthy. He died at age 82 in 1~71, and his perso:ial inventory included 
a ten-plate stove, eight-day clock, 1 pair of steelyards, 2 small spinning wheels, 
3 Venetian blinds, 1 old horse wa~~on, 1 old sleigh, 1 grirrlstone, 1 old wheat fan, 
plow cears, tent, and a cow. (5) 

His real estate included the half-acre lot in Reisterstown, with a two-story 
brick house, dairJ, cow house, and barn. The Rev. John P. Dean, an Episcopal 
minister and husband of !~arcaret Beckle:.r, boucht the house and lived there until 
his death in 1904. Tne court-appointed trustees advertised the house with 
a one-story barber shop and other necessa:rf outbuildings in the Denocrat arrl Jcurnal 
before a public sale held on J..ueust 19, 1905. A plat in Judicial Liber ~'iPC 204: 349 
shows the Dean lot and the bed of the turnpike. Fanny S. Naylor was hit;hest bidder. 
Not lonG after, Georce F. ;faylor advertised his ice cream parlor opposite the 
Central Hotel in the :rar-1land !:!onthly ''.a.~azine of July 1906. 

The 1918 tax ledt;er of District 4 (f. 358) charged Naylor with a house 32 by 
42 feet with an extension of 26 by 26 feet--dimensions at variance with those of 
1793. George ifaylor died in 1929, and his daughter, :.~rs. Christine N. Jones 
retained the house until three years azo. 'Ihe ice cream business was continued 
by ·;dlliar.i Shaeffer for several decaded usinc the ~.Jaylor brandnarne. Patrons were 
able to enjoy home-nade ice crean at marble-topped tables while· seated on twisted 
wire chairs. These fixtures--no lenser present--were the oririnal equipment 
rat.2c~ than a concession to what in recent years has been called nostal~ia. 
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The exposed location at the berrl in the road-some 6 inches from the rii:;ht of 
way-has resulted in a nur:iber of accidents, and at least one fatality, wherein 
trucks have crashed into the buildinc; or ~razed the northeast corner. Recently, 
steel posts have been put up to slow down trucks that may ~o out of control in 
some future uishap. 'Ihe rrain road had been passable to vehicles from about 
1737, but when a tt:.rnpike was chartered by the ~eneral Assembly and a surve~r 
perforr.ed in 1787, the squeeze t!rrouch this already established tovm was very 
ticht and the route Ylhich had been straicht as an arrov1 out from ::;altimore Town 
had to berrl around existine structures such as r:ediary' s Yellow Tavern and the 
Reister buildinLs, and the strinc of houses belonc:;inc to Daniel oower, and 
around other taverns near the junction with ·;:estminster '.toad. 

The State guidebook issued by the ::a:rJland \'!ritcrs I Project in 1940 : cave this 
site the title "l3eckley's Jlacksnith shop arrl the Polly ~istcr House." (6) 
When an adjoining lot to the south was leased by ll. H. Gore to Louis Stunpf in 
1877, the recorded conveyance stipulated that "Stumpf will not set up a blacksmith 
shop." (7) 

The house passed to Greensprine P..ealty, Inc. in 1976 arrl the deed contains a 
restriction that the house will not be demolished except under a formal order of 
condemnation. Tne a.-mers intend to preserve the house. A ski shop was opened 
in the forr.er ice crean parlor in 1976 by Jerry Brown. The shop decor features 
exposed hand-hewn rafters on the first floor (the orie;inal timbers). 

Notes: 

1. B.C. Deeds, WG No. z, f. 369 (Hall of Records, Annapolis) 

2. Lillian Bayly Marks, Reister 1 s· Desire (Baltimore, 1975), p. 65. 

J. Marks, Reister' s Desire, p. 65. 

L. 1.~arks, PP• 66-67. 

5. B.C. Inventories, OPH 9, f. 560 (Hall of Records) 

6. Jf.aryland \'iri ters' Project, lfar;yland, A Guide to the 01.d Line State (New York, 
19LO), p. 500. 

7. B.C. Deeds, JB 101, f. L~L (Towson). 
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TOWN Reisterstownv1c1N1TY Dist. IV 
STREETNO. 202 Main St. 

ORIGINAL ow NE R John Reister, Sr. 
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3. FOR LIBRARY OF CONGRESS USE 

4. NOTABLE FEATURES, HISTORICAL SIGNIFICANCE AND DESCRIPTION OPEN TO PUBLIC 

The house was built by John Reister, Sr. and used as an inn. 
Later he gave the property to his son-in-law John Beckley, 
who continued to conduct an inn there for many years. Beckley 
was also reported to be the village blacksmith. A small one 
story building adjoining the larger house probably was his 
shop. 
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